

PROFILE

Eager individual with a great work ethic and over 3 years of live TV Broadcasting experience, looking for a full-time opportunity in TV or Sport Production. Earned an associate degree in media arts production with a concentration in camera work for sports, films, documentaries, and interviews. Degree program included other aspects of film and TV production including blocking, story boards, grip, and lighting, directing, acting, editing, audio, and more.

CONTACT

PHONE: 302-750-5207

WEBSITE:

Jake Suman | LinkedIn

EMAIL:

Jrsuman17@gmail.com

SOFTWARE

Adobe Premier Pro, Adobe Audition, Photoshop, Lighting Techniques, Grip work, Boom work, Microsoft Office, MacOS, Panasonic X1000, Panasonic AVCam, Lumix, C100, C300 Mark 2

JAKE SUMAN

CAMERA OPERATOR/PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

EDUCATION

Trident Technical College

September 2019 – December 2021

Associate degree in media arts production, graduated with a 3.2 GPA, learned several positions in film production including camera work, lighting, audio, editing and more.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Atlanta Gladiators Ice Hockey, Camera and Replay Operator

October 2022 - present

Care and maintenance of camera and equipment. Frame shots, pulling focus, and execute replays.

Rhino Staging, Stagehand and Camera Operator

September 2022 – present

Setup, execution, and breakdown crew member of a variety of live music and entertainment productions.

Gwinnett Stripers Baseball, Camera Operator

September 2022 – present (seasonal)

Assemble, prepare, and set up equipment prior to filming. Care and maintenance of camera equipment. Frame shots and pulling focus.

Charleston RiverDogs Baseball, Camera Operator

March 2022 - July 2022 (seasonal)

Care and maintenance of camera and equipment. Frame shots and pulling focus.

Charleston Stingrays Ice Hockey, Camera Operator

October 2021 – March 2022 (seasonal)

Care and maintenance of camera and equipment. Frame shots and pulling focus. B-roll and Technical Directing.

SKILLS

- Experienced camera operator
- Inerpersonal and communication skills
- The capapcity to take direction from others
- Flexibility, creativity and patience
- Teamworking skills and the ability to lead and motivate others
- Professionalism
- Dependable and reliable